Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 1 September 2025 at 10.00 am

This will be undertaken as a virtual online meeting

The meeting will be open for the press and public to follow via the
live webcast available HERE

Membership:

Members Substitute Members:

Councillors Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Akram, Bajwa, Chohan, Clinton, Hylton,
Long Mahmood & Rajan-Seelan

L. Smith

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes and agendas please visit:
Council meetings and decision making | Brent Council

(vrecydle

for Brent



https://brent.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
https://www.brent.gov.uk/the-council-and-democracy/council-meetings-and-decision-making

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer gquestions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

€) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(@)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

ltem Page
1  Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

2 Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for Variation of a Premises Licence by Recanto Kings, 1-65
Unit 25, Sapcote Trading Centre, High Road, NW10 2DH, pursuant to
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003



This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Recanto K Ltd

Name & Address of Premises:

Recanto Kings, Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre, High Road,
NW10 2DH

Applicants Agent:

Mr Manuel Rocha

Application

The application is to vary the licence as follows:

To extend the hours for the Sale of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment and Regulated
Entertainment to 1.30am Monday to Thursday and 2.30am Friday to Sunday.

Background

The premises are currently licensed for:

Sale of Alcohol — from 10am to Midnight Sunday to Thursday and until 1.30am Friday &

Saturday.

Late Night Refreshment and Regulated Entertainment - from 11pm to Midnight Sunday to
Thursday and 1.30am Friday & Saturday.

Opening Hrs — 8.00am to 12.30am Sunday to Thursday and until 2.00am Friday & Saturday

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16 of the application

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Licensing Officer and the Police

Interested Parties

None

Page 1



Policy Considerations
Policy 1 — Process for Applications

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant,
may be considered. Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise
where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use
of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a
licence to be granted or continue to operate.

Associated Papers

Application Form
Licensing Representation
Police Representation
Current Licence

OS Map

moow>

Page 2



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We RECANTO K LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 31677

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

RECANTO KINGS

Unit 25 Scapcote Trading Centre
374 High Road

London

Post town London Postcode NW10 2DH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Page 3



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Xyes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| ‘MITI | |YY|YS‘{ ‘

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ |Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

This Full Variation seeks to extend the Sale of Alcohol hours Sunday to Thursday from
10:00 Am Until 01:30 Am , on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays from 10:00 Am Until
02:30 Am;

To add Late Night Refreshment Sundays to Thursday from 23:00 Until 01:30 and on
Friday, Saturday and Sundays from 10:00 Am Until 02:30 Am

and Add Regulated Entertainment Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 Until 01:30 and on
Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 23:00 Until 02:30 Am

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Page 4



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Dboxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

O X X X O 0O 0O 0O

b) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 5



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
NOT APPLICABLE

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 6




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
NOT APPLICABLE

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 7




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

guidance note 8) NOT APPLICABLE

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 8




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read 0

. utdoors

guidance note 8) NOT APPLICABLE

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 9




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 23:00 | 01:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:30

Wed | 23:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:30

Fri 23:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat | 23:00 | 02:30

Sun | 23:00 | 02:30

Page 10




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 23:00 | 01:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:30

Wed | 23:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:30

Fri 23:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat | 23:00 | 02:30

Sun | 23:00 | 02:30

Page 11




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 23:00 | 01:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:30

Wed | 23:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:30

Fri 23:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat | 23:00 | 02:30

Sun | 23:00 | 02:30

Page 12




H

@

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

NOT APPLICABLE

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 13




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 4)

Outd

guidance note 8) HiGoors

Day | Start | Finish Both 2

Mon | 23:00 | 01:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:30

Wed | 23:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:30

Fri 23:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 02:30 guidance note 7)

Sun | 23:00 | 02:30

Page 14




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the (]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both =

Mon | 10:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

Tue | 10:00 | 01:30

Wed | 10:00 | 01:30

Thur | 10:00 | 01:30 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 1 10:00 | 02:30

Sat 1 10:00 | 02:30

Sun 1 10:00 | 02:30

K

Not Applicable

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 15




Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 08:00 | 02:00
Tue | 08:00 | 02:00
Wed | 08:00 | 02:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 08:00 | 02:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 08:00 | 03:00
Sat | 08:00 | 03:00
Sun | 08:00 | 03:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 16




Please tick as appropriate
e [ have enclosed the premises licence =

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 17



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

We Are happy with the conditions we now in our current license. We welcome
recommendations given by the authorities. Also, we will have a Dispersal Policy. Fridays
Saturdays and Sundays we will have a Door Supervisor (SIA) after 20:00

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We Are happy with the conditions we have now in our current license. We welcome
any recommendations given by the authorities.

¢) Public safety

We Are happy with the conditions we have now in our current license. We welcome
any recommendations given by the authorities.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We Are happy with the conditions we have in our current license. We welcome any
recommendations given by the authorities.

e) The protection of children from harm

We Are happy with the conditions we have now in our current Licence. We welcome
any recommendations given by the authorities.

Page 18



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or =
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been

made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

® T have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

XX X X

®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will =

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature Manuel Rocha
Date 04/07/2025
Capacity Agent

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Manuel Rocha

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Unit 35 Battersea Business Centre
99-109 Lavender Hill

London
Post town ‘ London ‘ Post code ‘ SW11 5QL
Telephone number (if any) ‘ ]

Page 19



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 20



10.

11.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 21



12.
13.

14.

15.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 22



— KITCHEN
Y

|

~ STORAGE

X

LICENSABLE AREA—
ON+OFF LICENSE
OTHER OTHER
UNIT UNIT
LICENSABLE AREA—
ON+OFF LICENSE
LICENSABLE AREA-—
ON+OFF LICENSE
MAIN
ENTRANCE
LICENSABLE AREA—
ON+OFF LICENSE
OUTSIDE
SEATING AREA
PARK
SMOKE ALARM /\ FIRE EXTINGUESHER
D LICENSABLE AREA
HA HEAT ALARM >4 EMERGENCY LIGHT
- APPLICANT: SCALE:
ALCOHOL LICENSE — ON+OFF LICENSE RECANTO KING'S A4_1/100
JOSE MANUEL ROCHA UNIT 25 OATE.
UNIT 35 — BATTERSEA BUSINESS CENTRE 99-109 LAVEN[RR¢jibL23 SAPCOTE TRADING CENTRE :
LONDON SW11 5QL 374 HIGH ROAD 11—SEPTEMBER—2024
TEL: +44 (0) 7868—-697778 / E—MAIL: manuelrochaO1@hotmail.com ||[LONDON — NW10 2DH



AutoCAD SHX Text
ALCOHOL LICENSE - ON+OFF LICENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
RECANTO KING'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
UNIT 25 SAPCOTE TRADING CENTRE 374 HIGH ROAD LONDON - NW10 2DH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
JOSE MANUEL ROCHA UNIT 35 - BATTERSEA BUSINESS CENTRE 99-109 LAVENDER HILL LONDON SW11 5QL  TEL: +44 (0) 7868-697778 / E-MAIL: manuelrocha01@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
A4_1/100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
11-SEPTEMBER-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
---

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
LICENSABLE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
SMOKE ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
FIRE EXTINGUESHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
EMERGENCY LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
HEAT ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
OTHER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
OTHER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
COOKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
FRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
WORKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
LICENSABLE AREA- ON+OFF LICENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
LICENSABLE AREA- ON+OFF LICENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
LICENSABLE AREA- ON+OFF LICENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
OUTSIDE  SEATING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
LICENSABLE AREA- ON+OFF LICENSE


This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

D. Wembley
‘ L B re nt Middlesex HAQ OFJ

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Manuel Rocha

Unit 35 Battersea Business Center
99-109 Lavender Hill

London

SW11 5QL

24 July 2025
Reference: 35401
Dear Mr Rocha,

Licensing Representation to the Variation Application for the Premises Licence at Recanto
Kings, Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre, 374 High Road, NW10 2DH

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

Background
The initial premises was granted in June 2024 for the supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs.

In October 2024, the licence holder applied for a variation of the premises licence. The application

seeked to extend the licensable area of the business to include the seating outside. To extend or
add the following:

Page 25


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

e Sale of Alcohol hours Sunday to Thursday from 10:00 Am Until 00:00, on Fridays and
Saturdays from 10:00 Am Until 01:30 Am

e To add Late Night Refreshment Sundays to Thursday from 23:00 until 00:00

e To Regulated Entertainment Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 Until 00:00 and Friday and
Saturday from 23:00hrs until 01:30hrs.

The variation application was granted in November 2024 with added conditions.
Current Full Variation Application submitted on 4 July 2025 seeks to extend:

¢ the Sale of Alcohol hours Sunday to Thursday from 10:00 Am Until 01:30 Am , on Fridays,
Saturdays and Sundays from 10:00 Am Until 02:30 Am;

e To add Late Night Refreshment Sundays to Thursday from 23:00 Until 01:30 and on
Friday, Saturday and Sundays from 10:00 Am Until 02:30 Am

¢ Add Regulated Entertainment Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 Until 01:30 and on Friday,
Saturday and Sunday from 23:00 Until 02:30 Am

History of Compliants and Non Compliances

Complaint 1

9 July 2024 - Complaint made reference to overcrowding, staff selling alcohol to intoxicated
patrons, disorderly conduct taking place without any mitigation by staff, patrons taking glass
drinking vessels outside to the front area and patrons using their vehicles antisocially upon
ingress/egress to the premises. In addition, it also referred to someone being run over.

17 July 2024 - An inspection carried out at the premises. Issues mentioned within the complaint
were raised. The employee, | confirmed that it was a singer from his premises who
was injured. They stated that the speeding cars are not his patrons, and that they are a local
issue. He clarified that his premises provided CCTV to the police. |Jjjiil] also confirmed that the
premises only provides alcohol in addition to a seated table meal. During the inspection, it was
noted that the premises were making use of the front external area however this was not on the
premises plan. Further to this, certain conditions within annex two were not being complied with.

23 July 2024 - Warning letter issued. Appendix EC/01
Complaint 2

2 September 2024 - Complaint made to Council stipulating in reference to the premises that “Loud

music every night and general antisocial behaviour.”, “a place that has live music every night till
about 12-1 am every night”, & “Shouting and screaming people.”.

5 September 2024 - Inspection carried out at the premises to follow up on previous visit and make

the premises licence holder aware of the complaint that pertains to noise issues. As per previous
warning letter, the premises licence holder had taken steps to comply with the conditions 6, 7, 8,

Page 26



10, 15 & 21. The non-compliant matters were that his CCTV only went as far back as 7 days and
that he was unable to produce an incident log. From the CCTV that he could provide, there was
no evidence that licensable activities were being undertaken beyond the hours permitted of his
premises licence.

Complaint 3

5 September 2024 — Nuisance Control Team informed the Licensing Authority an additional noise
complaint relating to Recanto Kings.

16 September 2024 - Advisory letter issued to the premises licence holder (PLH) stating that the
Licensing Authority were made aware of two noise complaints and that he should be mindful
about taking steps to reduce any possible noise breakout. Further request that the PLH also
rectifies his CCTV so the data is retained for 31 days and purchases an incident log. A copy of
the letter also sent to the Met Police and Nuisance Control Team (Appendix EC/02).

23 September 2024 - Confirmation that the PLH has purchased a logbook and included the
previous two licensing visits. thereby adhering to the relevant condition.

26 September 2024 - Stills from CCTV provided that shows that the footage has been increased
(12 days from the submission of the photo and the date stipulated on the stills) - therefore
indicating that the retention storage has been updated. Additional advice provided to ensure
remind the PLH to be mindful of any live music undertaken and to put in measures to reduce any
possible noise breakout.

Complaint 4

17 January 2025 — Nuisance Control Team contacted the Licensing Authority to make us aware
of a complaint that the department had received via the NoiseApp on 8 January 2024. Nuisance
Control Officer confirmed that they would follow it up from a Nuisance Control Team position,
however, Nuisance requested that the Licensing Authority also follow this up from a LA2003
position.

21 January 2025 - A visit to the premises was conducted and Licensing Officer informed Mr
I that a noise complaint about his premises was received. Verbal advise given that he might
wish to be mindful of the volume of noise pertaining to any live/recorded music. Mr |jjiil] agreed
to provide any CCTV once specific dates that relate to the complaint were provided.

28 January 2025 - Confirmation from the Nuisance Control Team stating that the complainant is
unable to use Noise App, therefore no dates can be ascertained. Furthermore, Nuisance Control
Team also confirmed that they did a visit on Saturday 25 January 2025 at 23:15, however did not
detect excessive noise from the premises.

24 February 2025 - Response from complainant confirming address as close to the premises and
a list of dates with respective descriptions relating to the allegation of noise. Response provided
to the complainant advising her to provide Brent Nuisance Control Team with the respective log
sheets, so that they can investigate further and that the Licensing Authority will review the CCTV
in due course - however the point was made that if the CCTV did not align, then it could be from
a different premises.

Page 27



25 February 2025 - Diary sheets provided to Brent from complainant via email. Brent Nuisance
Control Team respond with out of hours contact number so that they can carry out a carry out a
noise assessment in person.

Closure Notice — Section 19 Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001

11 July 2025 - Licensing Police issued a Closure Notice at 21:32hrs after discovering a number
of breaches, namely:

Condition 14 - Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal in the
restaurant area as defined on the plans submitted to the licensing authority.

Condition 15 - Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the
premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Condition 21 - Staff training must be documented and based on legislation and operating
procedures. All training shall be signed and dated and a copy of such records will be available for
inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

Condition 24 - An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The Licensing Authority received a copy Closure Notice Section 19 (Appendix EC/03) and
Notification of alleged offences under the Licensing Act 2003 (Appendix EC/04) on15 July 2025.

Consultation Visit

On Tuesday 22 July 2025, | visited the premises and spoke with the Events Manager, Ms i}
I in respect of the current variation to extend the hours of licensable activities.

M was aware of the recent Closure Notice Section 19 issued by the Police and familiar
with the breaches identified at the time of their visit.

She advised me that live singing and karaoke are provided on Thursdays to Sundays between
21:00hrs to 23:00hrs.

Ms Il vas asked how she would mitigate noise emanating from the premises, she stated that
a noise limiter has been installed, although the levels have not been set to a standard agreed by
the Council. Alogside, the noise limiter, staff undertake regular external checks to assess noise
levels.

Ms Il is not aware of any complaints and as far as she is aware, there are no residential
dwellings in the vicinity.

Page 28



Plan

During my visit, it has been noted that layout of the premises does not coincide with the plan

attached to the premises licence. The stage has been relocated and there is a small bar by the
front entrance.

Current Plan Actual Layout

T, STORAGE
T, STORAGE

KITCHEN

2\

QTHER OTHER OTHER
UNIT

OTHER
UNIT UNIT

UNIT

LICENSABLE ARER-
ONHOFF LICENSE

LICENSABLE AREA=
| ONROFF LCENSE
LICENSABLE AREA- AREA-
ON#OFF LICENSE CN+0FF LICENSE
PARK
- Bar
- Stage

Page 29



Front External Stig . o ) New Bar by Entrance

Internal Seating Area Relocation of Stage

Page 30



Satelite Map

ShellRecharge DenzilRd
\ChargingiStation
-

The Licensing Authority has considered the variation application in light of ongoing concerns and
representations made by responsible authorities.

It is noted that the premises has been subject to a number of complaints and identified breaches,
as evidenced by both the Police and the Licensing Officer. These concerns raise questions
regarding the current management and operational standards of the venue.

Of particular concern is the recent introduction of a new bar area within the premises. Police
observations from 11 July 2025 suggest this facilitates vertical drinking, which is considered to
increase the potential for disorder and noise, particularly in late evening hours.

Furthermore, the premises is located in close proximity to residential dwellings. The Licensing
Authority has received allegations of noise nuisance, and it appears the premises does not
operate under an effective Noise Management Plan to mitigate impact on nearby residents.

In light of the above, the Licensing Authority is not satisfied that the promotion of the licensing
objectives, particularly the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder,
will be upheld by granting this variation.

Recommendation
The Licensing Authority recommends refusal of the variation application to extend licensable
activities.

Page 31



Yours sincerely,

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

Page 32



APPENDIX EC/01 Brent Civic Centre
g Engineers Way

(GD) b
D) Brent el e —

web www.brent.gov.uk

Recanto K Limited

Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre
374 High Road

London

NwW10 2DH

Also sent via email - G
23 July 2024

Ref: 16662

Dear I

Licensing Act 2003:
Section 136 - Unauthorised licensable activities (Non-compliance of conditions)

Recanto Kings, Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre, 374 High Road, NW10 2DH
(Premises licence number: 31677)

Following on from an inspection carried out at the above premises on Wednesday 17 May 2024,
Brent London Borough Council’s Licensing Department do not have any major concerns
regarding your management of the premises.

The reason for my visit was that | had recently received a complaint alleging that the premises
had issues with overcrowding, staff selling alcohol to intoxicated patrons, disorderly conduct
taking place without any mitigation by staff, patrons taking glass drinking vessels outside to the
front area and patrons using their vehicles antisocially upon ingress/egress to the premises.

Although | am mindful that some complaints made to the Council might be malicious, it should be
worthwhile noting that the Licensing Authority has a duty to investigate any complaint made. As
this premises licence has only been recently granted, | am happy to treat the above complaint in
insolation. With that said, should further complaints be made, there will be further levels of scrutiny
applied (l.e., checking CCTV of random dates etc..).

Nonetheless, as a consequence of my visit to the premises, it is the view of the Licensing Authority
that whilst there is not any evidence to suggest that you are undermining any of licensing four
objectives (The prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance
and the protection of children from harm) — there does seem that there are a few issues regarding
the compliance of certain conditions set out within annex two of your premises licence.

Page 1 of 6

Page 33


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

| do appreciate that your employee | \as fully co-operative and helpful during my
visit. It was however fairly apparent that some annex two conditions were clearly not being
compiled with, although | did note there was an element of willingness to become fully compliant.

| think you should be mindful of the fact that failure to adhere to any of the conditions stipulated
within your premises licence could result in you committing a criminal offence each you undertake
licensable activities (i.e., the sale of alcohol). This is pursuant to Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable activities) as any sale of alcohol made would not be in
accordance with the lawful authorisation of your premises licence.

Offences committed under the Licensing Act 2003 and/or further non-compliance of conditions in
addition to further complaints being made could result in the premises licence being called into
review where it could ultimately be revoked.

Furthermore, as you are personally liable for any offences committed under the Licensing Act
2003 in relation to the premises licence, you could also face an unlimited fine and/or be
imprisoned for up to 6 months if prosecuted.

As such, | believe it’s only fair that we give you one calendar month to try and rectify the matters
relating to the non-compliance of your conditions. | don’t foresee any of them being particularly
difficult to resolve.

| therefore request that you contact me by Friday 23 August 2024 via email to confirm that you
have carried out the necessary provisions to be compliant with the conditions of your premises
licence. | have included guidance that can be found enclosed at the rear of this letter.

Of course, if you do have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to email me using
the above details at any time and | will be willing to assist you as much as possible.

Yours sincerely

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer

CC: Brent Police Licensing, Metropolitan Police Service.

Page 2 of 6

Page 34



List of conditions and recommended actions.

Recommend actions for Mr ] to take to rectify breaches of premises licence annex two
conditions in respect to Recanto Kings, following an inspection on Wednesday 17 May 2024:

Annex Two, Condition 4

4. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at
all times that the premises are open to the public.

Inspection — Whilst your CCTV operation adheres to the conditions 1, 2, 3 & 5. | am of the
viewpoint that this condition is not being fully complied with. Whilst your staff do have access to
the CCTV monitor, | believe the intention of this condition is to be able to provide CCTV to any
authorised Officer or Police Officer upon request. | understand that most modern CCTV footage
are stored/retained on mobile devices these days, however this is usually only accessible for one
person. As such, unless you are always at the premises whilst it is open to the public and
undertaking licensable activities, then perhaps it could be possible that premises are breaching
this condition each time that you leave physically the premises.

Recommendation — | would advise you to add an additional condition by submitting a minor
variation to the Licensing Authority. A condition such as “CCTV footage shall be made available
to the Police and any authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request. CCTV footage shall
be provided by email, drop box link or any kind of removable media (l.e., USB, hard drive, CD
etc..) within 24 hours of request.” would suffice. Equally, you can ensure that all staff can provide
CCTV if requested.

Annex Two, Condition 7 & 8.

7. A "Challenge 25" policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times

8. A sign stating "No proof of age -- No sale" shall be displayed at the point of sale.

Inspection — A challenge 25 policy has been undertaken by the premises; however, the respective
poster was not displayed. Further to this, there was not a notice stating “No proof of age — no
sale” either.

Recommendation — Whilst Valdcy confirmed that he would put up the challenge 25 poster behind
the service area, an additional poster will need to be displayed that states “No proof of age — no
sale”.

Offence — Failure to adhere to this condition breaches Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable activities).

Annex Two, Condition 6 & 10.

6. CCTV signage will be displayed, reminding customers that CCTV is in operation.
10. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits

Inspection — No such signage was displayed at the premises.

Page 3 of 6

Page 35



Recommendation — To put up signage stating that CCTV is in operation and a notice by the exit
requesting that patrons leave the premises quietly. | have included examples of these below:

https://www.amazon.co.uk/Operation-Premises-Silver-Restaurant-Notice/dp/B0871JM6LK

https://www.amazon.co.uk/s?k=please+leave+quietly+pub+sign&ref=nb sb noss

Offence — Failure to adhere to this condition breaches Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable activities).

Annex Two, Condition 15.

15. Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Inspection — Valdcy confirmed that patrons take open alcoholic drinks outside to the front area of
the premises. As such this would usually be in breach of this condition, given the external area
used by the premises is not on the premises plan.

It should be noted however that this condition is suspended pursuant to 172F(5) of the Licensing
Act 2003 in which the Business and Planning Act 2020 temporarily amended the legislation. This
effectively means that any conditions that pertains to off sales being sold in any open container
are suspended for all intents and purposes.

This legislative provision that suspends the conditions pertaining “open alcoholic drink containers”
is due to expire on 31 March 2025.

Recommendation — Once this legislative provision expires, should any patron take their drink
outside the plan (which only covers the internal area of the premises), then an offence under the
Licensing Act 2003 would take place. To rectify this, you can submit a minor variation application
to update the premises plan and have the front area included for “consumption purposes only”.

Offence — Failure to adhere to this condition breaches Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable activities).

Annex Two, Condition 17.

17. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

Inspection — Unless there was a misunderstanding, there was no such alarm installed at the
premises.

Recommendation — If you feel it's unnecessary to install an intruder alarm with a panic button,
you can request to remove this condition by way of a minor variation.

Offence - Failure to adhere to this condition breaches Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable activities).

Annex Two, Condition 21

Page 4 of 6

Page 36


https://www.amazon.co.uk/Operation-Premises-Silver-Restaurant-Notice/dp/B0871JM6LK
https://www.amazon.co.uk/s?k=please+leave+quietly+pub+sign&ref=nb_sb_noss

21. Staff training must be documented and based on legislation and operating procedures. All
training shall be signed and dated and a copy of such records will be available for inspection by
Police and local authority enforcement officers.

Inspection — Valdcy confirmed that no training takes place at the premises.

Recommendation - Whilst | appreciate that this condition leans heavily upon one’s interpretation
of what “Legislation and operating procedures” exactly entails as a topic of training - | believe that
there are reasonable steps that you can take as a licence holder to comply with this condition and
to show responsible management of a licenced premises.

As mentioned previously, there is a duty placed upon you as the licence holder to promote the
four licensing objectives. Ensuring all staff who are engaged in selling alcohol are adequately
trained in doing so would consequently be seen as a pro-active measure undertaken by you to
promote all four licensing objectives. Furthermore, evidencing that this training/refresher training
has taken place would go even further in satisfying this condition.

Therefore, | have attached a document at the rear of this letter named “Authorisation list for the
sale of alcohol”. Completing this document with each member of your staff who sells alcohol at
the premises works two-fold for you. It ensures compliancy with the above condition and
evidences a written record that you have provided “Legislation and operating procedures” training
to staff members. Additionally, it also shows that the DPS has given authorisation for that member
of staff to sell alcohol. Upon completion of the training, the staff member can include their name,
signature, and date to the list.

| would also advise that all staff members are trained on a yearly basis, with new staff members
trained upon employment.

Offence — Failure to adhere to this condition breaches Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing
Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable activities).

Annex Two, Condition 24

24. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Inspection — There was no incident log kept on the premises.

Recommendation — As this condition is self-explanatory, you should keep a log with the above
information. All that is required is for you put the time/date and reason according to the above (a-
h).

Example of an incident logs can be found by following the below link:

Page 5 of 6

Page 37



https://www.amazon.co.uk/incident-report-book/s?k=incident+report+book

Upon purchasing one of these logs, you can put the first entry as “Brent Council Licensing
Inspection 17.07.2024, 15:00” and then it can be signed off by Valdcy. Thereafter, you can
complete it as and when any incidents take place that would fall into the description of (a) — (h)
from the above list. It is probably also worthwhile to include the incident in which the singer was
injured, despite that not happening on your premises.

Offence — Failure to adhere to this condition would be considered a criminal offence
pursuant to section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable
activities).

Conclusion
| fully appreciate that this is a lot of information for you to take in all at once. | would advise you
to carefully read the above and carry out the recommendations. | have nonetheless condensed

the below so that it is more palatable:

1) Put up the signage/notices that pertain to CCTV, requesting patrons leave the premises quietly,
challenge 25 poster and “No ID, no sale” notice.

2) Purchase an incident log and include my visit on 17.07.2024 and the incident in which a singer
was run over.

3) Conduct training for all members of staff who are engaged with selling alcohol at the premises.
Ensure that the training is signed off by the DPS and the respective staff member.

4) Submit a minor variation application to include the astroturf frontage of the premises. You can
also request to add the condition relating to CCTV being provided, and request to remove the

condition relating to the intruder alarm. If you need any assistance with submitting the minor
variation application, please feel free to email me using the details provided above.

Page 6 of 6

Page 38


https://www.amazon.co.uk/incident-report-book/s?k=incident+report+book

APPENDIX EC/02 Brent Civic Centre

. Engineers Way
o\ Wembley
& HA9 OFJ
, re n emai

web www.brent.gov.uk

Recanto K Limited

Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre
374 High Road

London

NwW10 2DH

Also sent via email - [
16 September 2024

Ref: 17743

Dear I

Licensing Act 2003:
Section 136 - Unauthorised licensable activities (Non-compliance of conditions)
Chapter 7: Promotion of the four licensing objectives

Recanto Kings, Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre, 374 High Road, NW10 2DH
(Premises licence number: 31677)

After the follow up inspection carried out at the above premises on Thursday 5 September 2024,
Brent London Borough Council’s Licensing Department do not have any major concerns
regarding your management of the premises, although there are some important advisory matters
that | believe should be brought to your attention.

The reason for my visit was that | had recently received a secondary complaint on 2 September
2024 pertaining to live music and the behaviour of patrons at the premises. A snippet of this
complaint states that:

“Loud music every night and general antisocial behaviour.”, “a place that has live music every
night till about 12-1 am every night”, & “Shouting and screaming people.”

As this was a second complaint of a similar nature, | thought that it would be remiss of me not to
make you aware of this allegation.

Further to this, the Licensing Authority has also received the following additional complaint made
to Brent Council’s Noise Nuisance Team on 5 September 2024

“Every night they have live music events and it’'s become unbearable to live with this constant

noise pollution It goes on most nights into the early hours.”, “It's like living next door to a
Page 1 of 5

Page 39


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

nightclub.”, “l cannot get to sleep because of the music literally vibrating my home.” & “This needs
to be stopped or completely soundproof the property.”

As such, given the context of these complaints, and that there have been three complaints made
in total since the licence was issued in June 2024 - | would say that it is probably worthwhile being
mindful about the level of noise emitting from your premises. This is predominantly in relation to
the live music, recorded music, and noise from patrons at the premises.

It therefore might be beneficial to introduce measures that help minimise this disturbance. Such
measures can include soundproofing the premises, ensuring that the volume of any live/recorded
music is reduced, investigating any weak points inside your premises to reduce noise breakout,
ensuring that all doors and windows are shut and instructing staff to ensure that all patrons keep
conversational noise to a minimum.

Should complaints continue to be received, it might be considered that the licensing objective of
“the prevention of public nuisance” is being undermined. The promotion of the four licensing
objectives remains an integral responsibility of licence holders under the legislation and failing to
promote the objectives could give rise to a review of your premises licence.

Continued issues leading to substantiated noise nuisance complaints may also result in the
issuing of a noise abatement notice for the premises under the Environmental Protection Act 1990
from Brent Council’s Nuisance Control Team.

As such, it is of the utmost importance that as the premises licence holder, you should consider
the possible impact of any activities on local residents and continue to promote the four licensing
objectives at all times.

In respect of the inspection and compliance of the conditions, | was pleased to see that you have
undertaken measures as detailed within the warning letter that | had sent 23 July 2024, following
on from my inspection on 17 July 2024. Consequently, | gratefully acknowledge that you have
rectified most of the conditions and are now compliant with the below:

6. CCTV signage will be displayed, reminding customers that CCTV is in operation - New CCTV
signage is displayed throughout the premises.

7. A "Challenge 25" policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times - Challenge 25 policy
signage is displayed twice at the point sale, one in front and one behind the bar.

8. A sign stating "No proof of age -- No sale" shall be displayed at the point of sale — “No proof of
age — No sale” signage is displayed twice at the point sale, one in front and one behind the bar.

10. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits —
Signage was displayed near the exit to the premises.

15. Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority — You confirmed that
you do not allow patrons to take their alcoholic drinks outside.

21. Staff training must be documented and based on legislation and operating procedures. All

training shall be signed and dated and a copy of such records will be available for inspection by
Police and local authority enforcement officers — You presented me with evidence that each

Page 2 of 5

Page 40



member of staff had undertaken the relevant staff training, signed off by the relevant staff member.
The topics included on this list went over and beyond what is stipulated within the condition.

Further to this, you also confirmed that you would replace “Part A” which is currently displayed
behind the service area, with the two pages of “Part B” of your premises licence summary.

It should be noted that your willingness to comply with the conditions of your premises licence
demonstrates good management and co-operation with the Licensing Authority insofar that you
take your responsibility as the premises licence holder seriously.

The only outstanding issues are in relation to the two below conditions:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council. — While you were able to show CCTV footage from the
previous 7 days (which didn’t show any licensable activities take place beyond your permitted
hours), you could not go back further than 7 days. As such, this is in breach of this condition. |
understand that you’re engineer stated that due to the high definition of the cameras, it reduces
the memory available to retain footage however this is something that will need to be addressed.

24. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

| understand that you were under the impression that you had an incident log, however as you
were unable to provide it upon request, this would also mean that you were in breach of this
condition.

As stated previously in my correspondence, | think you should be mindful of the fact that failure
to adhere to any of the conditions stipulated within your premises licence could result in you
committing a criminal offence each time you undertake licensable activities (i.e., the sale of
alcohol). This is pursuant to Section 136(1)(a) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Unauthorised licensable
activities) as any sale of alcohol made would not be in accordance with the lawful authorisation
of your premises licence.

Offences committed under the Licensing Act 2003 and/or further non-compliance of conditions in
addition to further complaints being made could result in the premises licence being called into
review where it could ultimately be revoked.

Furthermore, as you are personally liable for any offences committed under the Licensing Act

2003 in relation to the premises licence, you could also face an unlimited fine and/or be
imprisoned for up to 6 months if prosecuted.

Page 3 of 5

Page 41



| believe it's only fair that we give you one calendar month to try and rectify the matters relating
to the non-compliance of your conditions. | don’t foresee any of them being particularly difficult to
resolve.

| would also like you to confirm that you have undertaken measures to mitigate against the noise
complaints that Brent Council have received.

| therefore request that you contact me by Friday 18 October 2024 via email to confirm that you
have carried out the necessary provisions to be compliant with the remaining two conditions of
your premises licence and have taken steps to reduce any potential noise related issues. | have
included guidance that can be found enclosed at the rear of this letter.

Of course, if you do have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to email me using
the above details at any time and | will be willing to assist you as much as possible.

Yours sincerely

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer

CC: Brent Police Licensing, Metropolitan Police Service.

CC: Martin Wood, Principal Nuisance Control Officer, Community Safety and Prevention, Brent
Council

Page 4 of 5

Page 42



List of conditions and recommended actions.

| fully appreciate that this is a lot of information for you to take in all at once. | would advise you
to carefully read the below and carry out the recommendations. | have nonetheless condensed
this information so that it is more palatable:

1) To comply with Annex Two, Condition 24, | would suggest purchasing an incident book. An
example of an incident logs can be found by following the below link:

https://www.amazon.co.uk/incident-report-book/s?k=incident+report+book

Upon purchasing one of these logs, you can put the first entry as “Brent Council Licensing
Inspection 17.07.2024, 15:00” and then a secondary entry can be included as ““Brent Council
Licensing Inspection 05.09.2024, 15:30".

Once you have entered these entries into your incident log, | would be most grateful if you could
email me a photo confirming that you have entered these visits into your log as required as per
the condition of your premises licence.

2) To comply with Annex Two, Condition 24, | would advise that you speak to your CCTV engineer
so that the retention is increased from 7 days to 31 days. Once this has been rectified, | would be
most grateful if you could let me know via email.

3) Put in measures to negate any noise related issues at your premises. This can be done by
reducing the volume of music, changing the hours of the live music so that it finishes earlier,
ensuring that all doors and windows are shut during any performance of live music, ensuring that
patrons keep conversational levels to a minimum and considering any other additional measures.

4) Submit a minor variation application to include the astroturf frontage of the premises. If you
need any assistance with submitting the minor variation application, please feel free to email me
using the details provided above.

Page 5 of 5

Page 43


https://www.amazon.co.uk/incident-report-book/s?k=incident+report+book

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX EC/03
Licensing Authority copy B699

CLOSURE NOTICE - SECTION 19 CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001
Date of the Closure Notice:.... . 007 b .. Time Served:...........0 il lo.. s
Authority issuing Notice: Metropolitan Police Service

Name and rank of person making the notice: . . o e e

signawre: DD

Name (if applicable) and address of the affected premises:

LT TP T e B e O U U P U R SR ITURORN-. 4

Alleged unauthorised use of the premises (section 19 (6)(a))

The officer serving this notice is satisfied that the above premises are being, or within the last 24
hours have been, used for the unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, or in the vicinity of
the premises. The specific details of the alleged use are:

Grounds upon which the person serving the Notice was satisfied of the existence of such
unauthorised use:

Steps that may be taken to end the alleged unauthorised use of the premises, or to prevent it
from re-occurring (section 19 (6) (c))

Third party consideration (section 19.4)
Are there any other persons occupying the premises who need to be informed of this notice?

Yes/No (detailS).....eeee o P S

If yes they must be issued with a copy of this form

Effect of section 20, Application for closure order.

A failure to take remedial action to prevent further or continued unauthorised use may lead to an
application being made to a Magistrates court for a closure order under section 21 Criminal Justice
and Police Act 2001.

The Person (if applicable) on whom the closure notice has been served:

Signature...... .00 L2 0 1A —s

Date...... O 8 e e
Page 45

MP 91/13 : f



APPENDIX EC/03


This page is intentionally left blank



R ip— = e —— i S i

APPENDIX EC/04

METROPOLITAN S Book 694
RUSIS Licensing Authority Copy

Notification of alleged offences under the Licensing Act 2003

Venue Name: (.M X S Y . T T T S D Y REF: (CAD/CRIS €tC.) .o
Address: .. \ARL Y. E 8 .24 RCaNL...Tx e L000R L0an FAVCord D o e —
.............................................................................................................................................................................. Date: M/ 2L 25 Time: 24 3 s

Summary of alleged offences identified

[ section 57(4) Failure to secure premises licence or a certified copy at the premises or to prominently display a
summary of the Licence. . :

[_]Section 57 (7) Failure to produce a premises licence or a certified copy.

[ ]section 109 (4) Failure to secure that a copy of the Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is prominently displayed at the
premises or secure that a copy of the TEN is in the custody of an appropriate person.

[_] section 109 (8) Failure to produce a TEN to a police officer.
[]section 135 (4) Failure to produce a personal licence to a police officer.

B’Section 136 (1) Carrying on or attempting to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise and in
accordance with an authorisatation or knowingly allowing a licensable activity to be carried on. (Sec19 issued Y [JNo [])

[_Isection 137 (1) Exposing alcohol for retail without an authorisation. (Sec19 issued Y [(A'No [])

(] Section 138 (1) Keeping alcohol on a premises for an unauthorised sale. (Sec19 issued Y [JNo[])
[_] Section 140 (1) Knowingly allowing disorderly conduct on a licensed premises.

D Section 141 (1) Knowingly selling or attempting or allowing alcohol to be sold to a person who is drunk.

D Section 144 (1) Knowingly keeping or allowing non duty paid goods or unlawfully imported goods to be kept on
premises.

[_]Section 145 (1) Allowing an unaccompanied child on a premises (used primarily or exclusively for the sale of alcohol).
[_Isection 146 (1) Selling alcohol to an individual aged under 18.

[_] Section 147 (1) Knowingly allowing the sale of alcohol to an individual under 18.

[_]Section 153 (1) knowingly allowing an individual under 18 to make a an unsupervised sale of alcohol.

[_]Section 179 (4) Intentionally obstructing any authorised person exercising a power of entry under section 179.

Details of alleged offence(s) including relevant Cad and Crime report details:

Issuing officer: ... [o¢. LML SN ES AN AT Prlnt_

I acknowledge receipt of this form: (venue) ... ' TRAE ................ T (I SN S [ o o

The purpose of this notice is to inform you that the failure to comply with the Licensing Act 2003 may result in the
police initiating criminal proceedings against the DPS, premises licence holder, or both. This notice may also be
used in evidence to support a review of the premises licence pursuant to section 51 Licensing Act 2003 and/or an
application for a closure order under section 20 Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001

Page 47



APPENDIX EC/04


This page is intentionally left blank



MLl \Working together for a safer London

POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Recanto K LTD NW BCU Licensing Department - Brent
Recanto Kings. Wembley Police Station

Unit 25, Sapcote trading centre 603, Harrow Road

Brent Wembley

NW10 2DH HAO 2HH

Tel: 07500 087 115
Email: Brendon.Mclnness@met.police.uk

Web: www.met.police.uk
Your Ref: 35401

Our ref: 01QK/406/25/1187NW Date: Wednesday 06 August 2025

Police representations to the application for a full Variation of Premises Licence for ‘Recanto Kings,
Unit 25, Sapcote Trading Centre, NW10 2DH’

Police certify that we have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Council’s Licensing Objectives
for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: PC Brendon Mcinnes
Licensing Constable 1187NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for
the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act
2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing act 2003.
The Police representations are concerned with all four of the licensing objectives, namely:

* The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and

The Application

The application is to vary the Premises Licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
application is to extend Licensable activities.

Current licence provides for the following licensable activities:
Sale of alcohol:

Sunday to Thursday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Friday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 01:30hrs

Late Night Refreshments:
Sunday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday from 23:00hrs to 01:30hrs

Page 49




Regulated Entertainment:
Sunday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday from 23:00hrs to 01:30hrs.

Opening Hours:
Sunday to Thursday from 08:00hrs to 00:30hrs

Friday to Saturday from 08:00hrs to 02:00hrs.

The application is to extend the above licensable activities as follows:
Sale of alcohol:

Monday to Thursday 10:00hrs to 01:30hrs

Friday to Sunday 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs

Late Night Refreshments:
Monday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to 01:30hrs
Friday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to 02:30hrs

Regulated Entertainment:
Monday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to 01:30hrs
Friday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to 02:30hrs

Opening Hours:
Monday to Thursday from 08:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Friday to Sunday from 08:00hrs to 03:00hrs

The venue is located in an industrial estate which is just off of Dudden Hill Lane NW10. The industrial
estate is off from the main road away from residential properties and other noise sensitive areas.

Recanto Kings History:

The venue initially applied for a Premises Licence on the 08/05/2024. The initial application was for
the sale of alcohol, Monday to Sunday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs and open to the public, Monday to
Sunday from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs. This Licence was granted in June 2024.

On the 23/07/2024 the venue was issued with a warning letter by the local authority due to
complaints that they received regarding unauthorised licensable activities taking place. This was not
even one month after their licence was granted.

The venue then submitted an application to Vary the premises licence on the 08/10/2024 to extend
the hours of their licensable activities to the current licence. Police were happy for this variation to be
granted as no incidents of note had come to police attention and had no concerns other than the one
warning letter that was issued by the Local Authority as mentioned above.

Since this variation was granted there had been a number of incidents that have come to police
attention that do raise concerns. There have been a number of reports made to police that suggest
that these incidents are happening late in the evening and early hours of the morning. These incidents
consist of Violence, ASB and drug use.

Investigation 01/7194136/25, 23/02/2025, 02:39 - Female has called police stating someone
has attacked her in a nightclub (SAPCOTE TRADING CENTRE, 374 HIGH ROAD, NW10)

CAD 10046/18JUN25, 23:57 - Two males threatening a man with a knife
(RECCANTOS KING, 374 HIGH RD)

Page 50




Investigation 01/7586686/25, 06/06/2025, 22:30 — Victim was in the bar when a fight broke
out. Victim was struck in the head by a bottle. (RECANTO KINGS, UNIT 25 SAPCOTE
TRADING ESTATE, NW10 2DH)

Investigation 01/7554563/25, 25/05/2025, 01:00 - Victim has been punched twice from behind
and had threats to Kill directed towards him. (374 SAPCOTE TRADING CENTRE, HIGH
ROAD)

CAD 6679/27APR25, 21:18 - 6/7 people fighting in the pub (RECANTO KINGS, UNIT 25,
SAPCOTE TRADING ESTATE, 374 HIGH RD, NW10)

Investigation 01/7426101/25 - fight at the location

CAD 903/23FEB2025, 02:39 — Fight at location (SAPCOTE TRADING CENTRE, 374 HIGH
ROAD, NW10)

CAD 1039/21APR2025, 04:03 -reporting people selling drugs (seen it), music is loud, illegal
people working there (RECANTO KINGS, UNIT 25, SAPCOTE TRADING CENTRE, 374
HIGH RD, NW10)

CAD 1168/21MAR25 — Immigration visits, one arrested. (RECANTO KINGS BAR AND
RESTAURANT, UNIT 25 SAPCOTE TRADING ESTATE, 374 HIGH RD)

On Friday the 11 July 2025 Police attended the venue and carried out a Licensing visit and discovered
multiple breaches of the premises Licence. Breaches are listed as follows:

Condition 13 — The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service.
Customers were ordering from the bar directly.

Condition 14 — Alcohol shall only be provided as accompaniment to main meal in the restaurant area
as defined on the plans submitted to the licensing authority.
There were many tables that appeared to not have ordered any food and were only drinking.

Condition 15 — Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the
premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the licensing authority.

The venue had a number of tables and chairs outside of the licensable area which customers were
using to consume alcohol.

Condition 21 — Staff training must be documented and based on legislation and operating procedures.
All training shall be signed and dated and a copy of such records will be available for inspection by
police and local authority enforcement officers.

DPS admitted that some staff had not been trained despite serving alcohol.

Condition 24 — An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:
A) All rimes reported to the venue.
B) All ejections of patrons.
C) Any complaints received.
D) Any incidents of disorder.
E) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.
F) Any faults in the CCTV System.
G) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.
H) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
This incident log was not up to date with only a couple of incidents recorded.

Condition 29 — The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any external area.
As police arrived there was a guitarist performing in the front patio of the premises.

Page 51




Police then issued the venue with a closure notice — Section 19 Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001.
This was served on the DPS Mr Jose Neves De Foria Junior.

Police then returned to the venue on the 26 July 2025. Police observed that there were tables and
chairs outside of the licensable area and were being used by customers.

Police strongly object to the variation of the premises licence until the venue can demonstrate that
they can run the venue correctly and with in accordance with their licence.

As seen with the incidents listed, they take place late in the evening or early hours of the morning. By
extending the hours this will only allow more incidents to take place and will undermine the licensing
objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder.

Public safety.

The prevention of public nuisance.

Again police are objecting to the variation of the licence.

Yours Sincerely,

PC Brendon McINNES 1187NW
NW BCU - Brent Licensing
Brendon.Mclnness@met.police.uk

Page 52




Regulatory Services

\ Brent Civic Centre
d r i Engineers Way
i1 Wembley
HA9 0FJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

WEB: www.brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

Part A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003

Original grant date: 06 June 2024
Current issue date: 15 March 2025

Authorised signatory

Premises licence number: 31677

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Recanto Kings
25, Sapcote Trading Centre, High Road, London, Brent, NW10 2DH

Page 53



Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section E: Live music
Section F: Recorded music
Section G: Performances of dance
Section I: Provision of late night refreshment: Both
Section J: Sale of alcohol: Both

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section E: Live music

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 01:30
Saturday 23:00 01:30
Sunday 23:00 00:00

Section F: Recorded music

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
'Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 01:30
Saturday 23:00 01:30
Sunday 23:00 00:00

Section G: Performances of dance

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 01:30
Saturday 23:00 01:30
Sunday 23:00 00:00

Page 54




Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:Both

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
'Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 01:30
Saturday 23:00 01:30
Sunday 23:00 00:00
Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: Both
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
'Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 01:30
Saturday 10:00 01:30
Sunday 10:00 00:00
IN/A
IN/A
The opening hours of the premises
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:30
Tuesday 08:00 00:30
Wednesday 08:00 00:30
Thursday 08:00 00:30
Friday 08:00 02:00
Saturday 08:00 02:00
Sunday 08:00 00:30
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
Both
Part 2 Page 55




Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises licence

Recanto K Ltd
Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre 374 High Road , London , NW10 2DH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

15668446

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Jose Neves De Faria Junior

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number:
Issuing authority:

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either--

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in parpga@@ 5'6




(a)—dutyl is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)—permitted pricel is the price found by applying the formula--

P=D+(DxV)

where--

(1)P is the permitted price,

(i1)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(1i1)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)—relevant personl means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence--
(1)the holder of the premises licence,

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(ii1)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) —relevant personl means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)—valued added taxl means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
(—the first dayl) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (—the second dayl) as a result

of a change to the rat e of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their personal
licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (Only if required)

'Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the
premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority,
with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorisespégeds films




b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (¢) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event
notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition
and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from

Brent Council.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head and
shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

3. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings, the correct date and time of the recording.

4. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all times that
the premises are open to the public.

5. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises covering the entrance, the external area and all internal
areas.

6.CCTYV signage will be displayed, reminding customers that CCTV is in operation.
7. A "Challenge 25" policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times
8. A sign stating "No proof of age -- No sale" shall be displayed at the point of sale.

0. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted shall
be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

10. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

11. No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABYV shall be stocked or sold at the premises.
12. All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:00 to 18:00 daily).

13. The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service.

14. Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal in the restaurant area as defined on
the plans submitted to the licensing authority.

15. Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the premises as defined on
the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

16. No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible adult.
17. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
18. Delivery drivers should be asked to keep noise to a minimum when collecting takeaways.

19. Challenge 25 -- if the driver considers the re(i._i;)ient qﬂsf glcohol appears under 25, recognised photographic
identification to be requested before any alcohol isaggx% the recipient.




20. Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the customer's photograph, date of birth and
integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of identification would include PASS
approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and passport. No ID -- No delivery.

21. Staff training must be documented and based on legislation and operating procedures. All training shall
be signed and dated and a copy of such records will be available for inspection by Police and local authority
enforcement officers.

22. At the time the order is placed, a declaration will be required from the person placing the order that the
person is over '18 years of age'.

23. Alcohol shall only be delivered to a residential or business address and not to a public place.

24. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

25. The Minimum age of delivery drivers will be 18.

26. Alcohol 'Oft' Sales will be restricted to home deliveries and take away as part of a food order.
27.The front external seating area shall not be open to members of the public after 23:00 hours.
28.All children under the age of 12 years shall be accompanied by an adult whilst on the premises.

29.The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any external area.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Basemap Map

»_.(_..M , \lr‘w\\\\ RN Ir.."
= = = 1

-
—
- ey
— -
—
_—
=
=

- 0 002 004 kilometres =+ TBwem
I I

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

r D Wembley
A . B r e n t Middlesex HAQ OF J
_ EMAIL Esther.chan@brent.gov.uk
’ WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Manuel Rocha

Unit 35 Battersea Business Center
99-109 Lavender Hill

London

SW11 5QL

28 August 2025
Reference: 35401
Dear Mr Rocha,

Supplementry Information to the Variation Application for the Premises Licence at Recanto
Kings, Unit 25 Sapcote Trading Centre, 374 High Road, NW10 2DH

Further to the representation from the Licensing Authority on 24 July 2025, a subsequent referral
from Trading Standards dated 12 August 2025 was received, alleging certain concerns raised by
a customer:

“Good morning.

I would like to make a complain about a business, its a restaurant | have been yesterday and |
found out what | believe to be a illegal activity.

I have been out with my family to celebrate my birthday and | have arrived there at 2pm to lunch,
around 4pm the owner came in every person including my child to charge a £5 fee each person
to "musical couvert” that was to be starting later on.

| have told her that there was NO SIGn saying anything about it, neither in their website and she
said : PAY OR LEAVE.

as It was my birthday, we had NO option because some of us was still eating by that time. My
husband went to the car just outside to leave my presents there and when he returned the security
did not allow he inside again because she ordered it. despite all our guests were inside, she did
not allow he in.

I believe its ilegal to charge someone already inside, if she was charging should be for costumers
arriving after the start time for the music not the ones who came for lunch at lunch time.

Page 63


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

I also would like to let you know about the capacity issue, as its believed this place is overcrowded
with more. than capacity supports, every saturday and sunday after 7pm, which caused people
to fight every weekend due to overcrowding.also as there is only 1 toilet for man and 1 for woman,
people leave the premises to wee outside between the parked cars (which are in front of other
business, causing a horrible urin smell and pool of wee for people passinb by.

I know people who lived around the corner and they said every weekend there is a fight there,
yesterday By the time | was there | saw a fight of a man and woman and the owner stepped in,
and after been punched he was running after the woman to punch her.

as its a brazilian restaurant, most of its costumers have no right to stay in the country so
they obbey to anything the owner says.

he didnot do anything against her when inside probably because there is loads of
cameras inside, but then runned after her outside as there is just cameras from other
business that closes at night.

before I left | saw the owner returning with blood all over his face, which clearly he have
fought someone.

| have been there once before and loved their food, but | left when in a fight a man broke
a bottle on a womans face slicing her forehead, it was about 4 months ago..

well, | am just worried specially with kids as its a restaurant, parents take kids there and
can have same experience | had as its frequently happening.

if you check their instagram page you will be able to see some overcrowding, its called
RECANTOKINGS.”

The restaurant name is Recanto kings, address is 374 HIGH ROAD, London, NW10
2DH.(its inside a business area)

On receipt of the referral, the Licensing Officer communicated with the complainant to
address the issues raised.

In response, the Licensing Officer informed the complainant that, given their assertion
that the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder is currently being
undermined, the matter would be forwarded to the relevant licensing counterparts within
the Metropolitan Police for further attention.

Following the complainant’s email, it was understood that a visit to the premises occurred
on Monday 11 August 2025. To assist with the ongoing investigation into the allegations

Page 64



of overcrowding and incidents of fighting both inside and outside the premises, the
Licensing Officer requested clarification on specific details.

On 13 August 2025, the complainant responded, confirming that the incident in question
actually took place on Sunday 10 August 2025, providing additional relevant information.

“Thank you for your email.
It was on Sunday 10/08/2025, not on Monday 11th.

1- the fight happened between 8pm and 10pm, | don't remember the exacly time
but | believe it was around 9ish.

2-he returned about 20 minutes after the fight started.

eWhen leaving the premises after the lady he went the opposite way(turning right),
not to the main road.

ethe lady charging people for the music did it around 5pm, she was wearing a pink
t-shirt and is the owners wife.

If you check the cameras you will be able to see it.

My husband told her its illegal as there was NO Signs on the walls neither she told
about the charging on her instagram advert and she told him: its a brazilian
restaurant not English so we follow the brazilian rules, then he confronted her
saying she is not in Brazil so she needs to follow UK rules and she said | don't
care, you pay or Leave now.”

This information has since been forwarded to the Police for further investigation.

Yours sincerely,

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for Variation of a  Premises Licence by Recanto Kings, Unit 25, Sapcote Trading Centre, High Road, NW10 2DH, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Application
	3.3 Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	3.4 Licensing Rep
	3.5 Appendix EC01 Warning Letter 22.07.24
	3.6 Appendix EC02 Advisory Letter 16.09.2024
	3.7 Appendix EC03 Met Police Closure Notice s.19 11.07.2025
	3.8 Appendix EC04 Met Police Notification of alleged offences 11.07.2025
	3.9 Police Objection
	3.10 Licence
	3.11 OS Map
	3.12 Licensing Supplementary




